

CLAYTON BOEN

818-568-9727 | CLAYTONBOEN@GMAIL.COM | <http://claytonboen.com>

SUMMARY

Experienced Showrunner with strong background in directing. Ability to influence all aspects of production. Creates engaging stories that drive at the heart of the audience. Positive team player that is able to effectively challenge and motivate others. Develops dynamic content from top to bottom.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Fine Arts: *Media Arts*
University of Arizona, Tucson, AZ

EXPERIENCE

<u>Producer/Writer</u> 2017	Feature Film Flat-Out Love	Epiphany Films
<u>Producer/Writer</u> 2016	Stage Play Legends of Jazz	Sidecar Prod.
<u>Showrunner/Director</u> 2015	Season 4 (20 Episodes) Every Witch Way	Nickelodeon
<u>Showrunner/Director</u> 2015	Movie Event Talia/EWW Crossover	Nickelodeon
<u>Showrunner/Director</u> 2015	Pilot (1hr) Talia in the Kitchen	Nickelodeon
<u>Showrunner/Director</u> 2015	Season 3 (20 Episodes) Every Witch Way	Nickelodeon
<u>Director</u> 2014	Season 2 (24 Episodes) Every Witch Way	Nickelodeon
<u>Producer/Director</u> 2014	Season 1 (18 Episodes) The Lil' Sam & Cat Show	Nickelodeon
<u>Technical Producer</u> 2014	Season 1 (30 Episodes) Sam & Cat	Nickelodeon

<u>Director</u> 2013 - 2014	2 Episodes Victorious	Nickelodeon
<u>Creator/Writer</u> 2012	Pilot Out of this World	Cartoon Network
<u>Director</u> 2011 - 2013	3 Episodes iCarly	Nickelodeon
<u>Creator/Writer</u> 2010	Pilot Ralph Strange	S3 Entertainment
<u>Technical Producer</u> 2010 - 2014	Seasons 1 - 4 (57 Episodes) Victorious	Nickelodeon
<u>Technical Producer</u> 2007 - 2013	Seasons 1 - 6 (109 Episodes) iCarly	Nickelodeon